From: Taylor, Helen M <helen.taylor@eversource.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:02 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Shanley, Kathleen M <kathleen.shanley@eversource.com>
Subject: Docket No. 474: Proposed Access Road

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Pursuant to the Connecticut Siting Council’s (Council’s) Decision and Order in Docket No. 474, and Volume
2, Attachment A, Section A.2 of the Greater Hartford—Central Connecticut Reliability Project (Project)
Development and Management Plan (D&M Plan) for the New 115-kV Transmission Line — Underground
Segment, The Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as Eversource Energy
(Eversource) submits to Council staff for review and approval the following proposed change:

Following the execution of an access permit with Amtrak, Eversource has identified an existing stone
gravel road for better access to the Amtrak right-of-way for three structure locations (structures 34, 35,
and 36). The proposed access route is located at 34-38 Brixton Street (line list numbers 1348 and 1349)
and traverses through an area of transfer facilities owned by the Town of West Hartford. Eversource has
obtained rights from the Town of West Hartford for use of this access (see the attached revised overhead
line D&M Plan - Exhibit A.5 Aerial Map, Page 7 of 11 showing new requested access in yellow).

Should you have any questions regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact me or
Kathleen Shanley via e-mail at kathleen.shanley@eversource.com.

Helen M. Taylor, MBA
Project Siting Specialist
56 Prospect Street
Hartford, CT 06103
860-728-4545

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to
be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution
of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all
liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.
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General Notes:

1. The limits of tree clearing, as shown, define areas where vegetation removal and grubbing, grading, and excavation may occur. Minor deviations may be required in some locations. Additionally. danger or hazard tree removal may be required outside of the tree clearing limits.

2. All work will be conducted in accordance with the relevant portions of Eversource's "Best Management Practices Manual for Massachusetts and Connecticut (September 2016)" (BMP Manual), unless more stringent project-specific measures apply. All work will be conducted in accordance with the requirements of siting approvals from the Council and regulatory approvals from the Connecticut Department

of Energy and Environmental Protection, and all project protocols. Refer to Appendix B, Detail Sheets 1-2.
3. Erosion and Sedimentation Control Measures will be installed during construction, as required, to comply with the provisions, as applicable, of the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control, Eversource's BMP Manual, and regulatory approvals.
4. Existing culverts will be protected, as deemed necessary, to pevent damage during construction. Inlet protection shall be installed for any stormwater catch basin within the work zone.
5. Paved surfaces shall be protected during construction as necessary and any damage to surfaces shall be repaired at the expense of the contractor. Safety signage to indicate construction work zones shall be installed along public roads as necessary and as required through coordination with state and local entities.

6. Spoils resulting from construction activites will be stockpiled in designated areas and will be disposed of in accordance with regulatory requirements.
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